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River% Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2011 11.36 AM

To: ‘mati.infante@hklaw.com'

Subject: RE: Urbis Sunny Isless (L05000075376) and Urbis USA, Inc. (P05000106840)

Good Meorning,
We apologize for the delay in our reply.

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

lLee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: mati.infante@hklaw.com [mailto:mati.infante@hklaw.com]

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2011 8:58 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Urbis Sunny Isless (L05000075376) and Urbis USA, Inc. (POS000106840)

Good morning. Would you please change the officer/director and Manager address for the above entities to:

Ayala 3, Planta 2, 28001
Madrid, Spain

Thank you.

The principal and mailing address should remain the same.

Mati L. Infante | Holland & Knight

701 Brickell Avenue, Suite 3000 | Miami FL 33131
Phone 305.789.7455 | Fax 305.789.7799
mati.infante@hklaw.com | www.hkiaw.com
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To ensure compliance with Treasury Regulations (31 CFR Part 10, Sec. 10.35), we inform you that
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